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I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

See the notice on TED website 428739-2018 - Result
Portugal-Lisbon: Provision of services for the assessment of candidates to managerial functions
OJ S 190/2018 03/10/2018
Contract award notice
Services

Legal Basis:
Regulation (EU, Euratom) No 966/2012

Section I: Contracting authority

Name and addresses
Official name: European Maritime Safety Agency (EMSA)
Postal address: Praca Europa 4
Town: Lisbon
NUTS code: PT170 Área Metropolitana de Lisboa
Postal code: 1249-206
Country: Portugal
Contact person: Steven Dunlop
E-mail: open052018@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: www.emsa.europa.eu

Name and addresses
Official name: European Border and Coast Guard Agency (Frontex)
Town: Warsaw
NUTS code: PL911 Miasto Warszawa
Country: Poland
E-mail: open052018@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://frontex.europa.eu

Name and addresses
Official name: European Centre for the Development of Vocational Training (Cedefop)
Town: Thessaloniki (Pylea)
NUTS code: EL522 Θεσσαλονίκη (Thessaloniki)
Country: Greece
E-mail: open052018@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: www.cedefop.europa.eu

Name and addresses
Official name: European Fisheries Control Agency (EFCA)
Town: Vigo
NUTS code: ES114 Pontevedra
Country: Spain
E-mail: open052018@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: www.efca.europa.eu

https://ted.europa.eu/en/notice/-/detail/428739-2018
mailto:open052018@emsa.europa.eu?subject=TED
http://www.emsa.europa.eu
mailto:open052018@emsa.europa.eu?subject=TED
https://frontex.europa.eu
mailto:open052018@emsa.europa.eu?subject=TED
http://www.cedefop.europa.eu
mailto:open052018@emsa.europa.eu?subject=TED
http://www.efca.europa.eu
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Name and addresses
Official name: European Medicines Agency (EMA)
Town: London
NUTS code: UKI42 Tower Hamlets
Country: United Kingdom
E-mail: open052018@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: www.ema.europa.eu/ema

Name and addresses
Official name: European Union Agency for Law Enforcement Cooperation (Europol)
Town: The Hague
NUTS code: NL332 Agglomeratie ’s-Gravenhage
Country: Netherlands
E-mail: open052018@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: www.europol.europa.eu

Name and addresses
Official name: European Securities and Markets Authority (ESMA)
Town: Paris
NUTS code: FR101 Paris
Country: France
E-mail: open052018@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: www.esma.europa.eu

Name and addresses
Official name: European Training Foundation (ETF)
Town: Torino
NUTS code: ITC11 Torino
Country: Italy
E-mail: open052018@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: www.etf.europa.eu

Name and addresses
Official name: European Union Agency for Law Enforcement Training (CEPOL)
Town: Budapest
NUTS code: HU110 Budapest
Country: Hungary
E-mail: open052018@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: www.cepol.europa.eu

Name and addresses
Official name: European Union Agency for Network and Information Security (ENISA)
Town: Ηeraklion
NUTS code: EL431 Ηράκλειο (Irakleio)
Country: Greece
E-mail: open052018@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)

mailto:open052018@emsa.europa.eu?subject=TED
http://www.ema.europa.eu/ema
mailto:open052018@emsa.europa.eu?subject=TED
http://www.europol.europa.eu
mailto:open052018@emsa.europa.eu?subject=TED
http://www.esma.europa.eu
mailto:open052018@emsa.europa.eu?subject=TED
http://www.etf.europa.eu
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Main address: www.enisa.europa.eu

Name and addresses
Official name: European Union Agency for Railways (ERA)
Town: Valenciennes
NUTS code: FRE11 Nord
Country: France
E-mail: open052018@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.era.europa.eu/Pages/Home.aspxeu

Name and addresses
Official name: European Joint Undertaking for ITER and the development of Fusion Energy 
(Fusion for Energy)
Town: Barcelona
NUTS code: ES511 Barcelona
Country: Spain
E-mail: open052018@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: www.fusionforenergy.europa.eu

Name and addresses
Official name: Single European Sky ATM Research Joint Undertaking (SESAR JU)
Town: Brussels
NUTS code: BE100 Arr. de Bruxelles-Capitale/Arr. Brussel-Hoofdstad
Country: Belgium
E-mail: open052018@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: www.sesarju.eu

Information about joint procurement
The contract involves joint procurement
In the case of joint procurement involving different countries, state applicable national 
procurement law:
Lisbon, Portugal

Type of the contracting authority
European institution/agency or international organisation

Main activity
General public services

Section II: Object

Scope of the procurement

Title
Provision of services for the assessment of candidates to managerial functions
Reference number: EMSA/OP/5/2018

Main CPV code
79635000 Assessment centre services for recruitment

http://www.enisa.europa.eu
mailto:open052018@emsa.europa.eu?subject=TED
http://www.era.europa.eu/Pages/Home.aspxeu
mailto:open052018@emsa.europa.eu?subject=TED
http://www.fusionforenergy.europa.eu
mailto:open052018@emsa.europa.eu?subject=TED
http://www.sesarju.eu
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II.1.3. Type of contract
Services

Short description
EMSA aims to conclude a framework contract with a contractor that is able to provide technical 
assistance, support and know-how for the purpose of the selection/recruitment and 
assessment of candidates to managerial functions/positions, in particular by developing and 
organising assessment sessions for managerial functions/positions. The purpose of this 
contract is to help the contracting authorities to recruit/select managers who possess the skills 
and competencies required to carry out their duties at the highest possible standard. Middle 
management functions involve the permanent and continuous management of a Unit or 
Department at the contracting authorities.

Information about lots
This contract is divided into lots: no

Total value of the procurement
Value excluding VAT: 1 550 000,00 EUR

Description

Place of performance
NUTS code: 00 Other or Not Specified
Main site or place of performance: Premises of the contractor. The contractor may also be 
invited to the premises of the contracting authorities during the interview stage.

Description of the procurement
The purpose of this contract is to support the 13 contracting authorities to recruit/select 
managers (Heads of Unit and Department). The contractor will organise assessment sessions 
where the candidates will take a series of tests to evaluate their competences, skills and 
abilities as a manager in relation to the duties of the position to which they are applying and 
the conditions and requirements established for the relevant recruitment procedure. It will be 
the responsibility of the contractor to develop and propose a full range of exercises and 
activities which it considers most suitable for assessing the candidates’ managerial skills on 
the basis of the principle that each skill is tested by means of at least two exercises and that 
each exercise assesses several skills. The assessment sessions will be conducted in English 
at the contractor’s premises and the relevant documents (reports and manuals) should be 
produced in English. The following profiles shall be used by the contractor for the assessments 
during contract implementation:
— At least 2 senior assessors with at least 10 years’ professional experience in the selection 
of managers and in the assessment of candidates to managerial positions,
— At least 4 assessors with at least 6 years’ professional experience in the selection of 
managers and in the assessment of candidates to managerial positions.
The contractor must ensure the right conditions for the candidates taking part in the exercises. 
This involves making available appropriate and properly equipped premises. The premises will 
have to be suitable for persons with special needs arising from a disability.
If required, the contracting authority may ask the contractor to assist the selection panel in the 
interviews to be carried out by with the selected candidates, namely in order to provide 
technical expertise and support for the evaluation of the outcome of these interviews and the 
performance of the concerned candidates in this context. In principle such assistance will 
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IV.2.9.

IV.2.8.

IV.2.1.

IV.2.

IV.1.8.

IV.1.3.

IV.1.1.

IV.1.

II.2.14.

II.2.13.

II.2.11.

II.2.5.

require the presence of the contractor (one assessor) at the contracting authority’s premises to 
attend the above referred interviews for one or two days per concerned selection/recruitment 
procedure.

Award criteria
Quality criterion - Name: Quality and variety of assessment tools and activities based on 
examples of tests, exercises and activities according to different profiles of managers including 
an explanation of the criteria/methods / Weighting: 30
Quality criterion - Name: Quality of the written reports on the outcome of the assessment 
session based on anonymised examples of such reports / Weighting: 15
Quality criterion - Name: Quality of the venue and conditions proposed for the assessment 
sessions based on a detailed description and images of the facilities proposed as well as their 
accessibility by public transport and for persons with special needs arising from a disability / 
Weighting: 15
Price - Weighting: 40

Information about options
Options: no

Information about European Union funds
The procurement is related to a project and/or programme financed by European Union funds: 
no

Additional information

Section IV: Procedure

Description

Type of procedure
Open procedure

Information about a framework agreement or a dynamic purchasing system
The procurement involves the establishment of a framework agreement

Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)
The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: no

Administrative information

Previous publication concerning this procedure
Notice number in the OJ S: 2018/S 064-141508

Information about termination of dynamic purchasing system

Information about termination of call for competition in the form of a prior information 
notice

Section V: Award of contract

Contract No: 2018/EMSA/OP/5/2018

Title:
Provision of services for the assessment of candidates to managerial functions

https://ted.europa.eu/en/notice/-/detail/141508-2018
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VI.5.

VI.4.1.

VI.4.

VI.3.

V.2.5.

V.2.4.

V.2.3.

V.2.2.

V.2.1.

V.2.

A contract/lot is awarded: yes

Award of contract

Date of conclusion of the contract
19/09/2018

Information about tenders
Number of tenders received: 5
The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: no

Name and address of the contractor
Official name: Hudson Belgium NV
National registration number: BE0459165435
Postal address: Marcel Thirylaan 75
Town: Brussels
NUTS code: BE100 Arr. de Bruxelles-Capitale/Arr. Brussel-Hoofdstad
Postal code: 1200
Country: Belgium
The contractor is an SME: yes

Information on value of the contract/lot
Initial estimated total value of the contract/lot: 1 550 000,00 EUR
Total value of the contract/lot: 1 550 000,00 EUR

Information about subcontracting

Section VI: Complementary information

Additional information

Procedures for review

Review body
Official name: General Court of the European Union
Postal address: Rue du Fort Niedergrünewald
Town: Luxembourg
Postal code: L-2925
Country: Luxembourg
E-mail: GeneralCourt.Registry@curia.europa.eu
Internet address: www.curia.europa.eu

Date of dispatch of this notice
21/09/2018

mailto:GeneralCourt.Registry@curia.europa.eu?subject=TED
http://www.curia.europa.eu

